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STATE OF DELAWARE 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
     

October 30, 2019 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM: Ninna Vaughn 
  STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO Invitation to Bid 

CONTRACT NO. GSS19020-PAINTSUPPL 
Paints, Specialty Paints, Supplies & Ladders   

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
This Addendum is issued to answer vendor questions and provide greater contract detail regarding the 
referenced Invitation to Bid.   
 
Information regarding the current contract is available online at: 
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=2560 
 
Q1.  How may one enroll to bid on contracts? 
  
 Please review Attachment A to review the Proposal Reply Requirements.  

 
Q2. Is this solicitation set-aside for SDVOSB/HUBZone or is this an open solicitation for all? 
 Is there a MBE/WMBE/DBE or Small Business goal on the bid? 
 
 This solicitation is a competitive bid. 
 
Q3. Can our business bid comparable products in other manufacturers? 
 After reviewing the items for bid on this contract most are Sherwin Williams products and 

sundries.  Will the State accept an equal? 
 

Businesses may submit substitute products that are equivalent to the products listed in the 
solicitation but must identify what products are being substituted on the Exception form – 
Attachment F. 

 
Q4.  Would you be opposed to using Natural Fiber Peel and Stick Wallpaper? 
 

The contract is not for wallpaper, it is for paints and painting supplies. 
 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=2560
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Q5.  Will you be needing labor over the 2 years? 
 
 No.  This solicitation is strictly to supply products only. 
 
Q6.  I didn’t see quantities.  Can you please point me in the right direction of the page number?? 
  
 The State does not guarantee quantities.  Past contract volume can be reviewed at the link listed 
above and at Delaware Open Data Portal. 
 
  
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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